Jamary 16, 1952

Mr, Leonard Goldenszon

United Corebral Palsy lfasociation, Ine,
50 dest 57th Street

New York, N.7.

Dear Teaonards

Enelosod is the contribution whieh we discussed, to be earmarked
for the nid of the Washinzton consultant, Zol, Luke Jwimn - the fee to
be paid to him in monthly instellments, IHe will attempt to edueste the
Congressmen and Senctors, people eoneerned with the budget and any other
key peonle as to the neoda of rescarch, training and rehsbilitation funds
for cerebrzl palasy ard other neurclogical diseases within the National
jeurological Diseases and Elindness Institute of the U.5. Public Fealth
Service,

I trust this will 21d ws in maintaining the appropriations we got
last year and I ax bdpeful thzt these funds can te increased becawse
this anpropriation wns an initial one of 71,187,400, 4s you know, 1t
will be very difficult to fet any increases this year at in any case,
his work will certainly be helpful in protecting the present funde against
perious cuts, We hope, of courss, that it will result in subdtantial in=-
ereases,

I expect Col, Quinn and Norman will he in touch witk you and Dr.
MeXhann in commection with hearings before the House and the Senate anmd
in eonnection with any other nstters which may arise,

In the meantime, he can be reached at 512 Washington Boulovard,
Washington 5, D.C., and his telsphone number is Republie 4722, He is going
t0 be here tomorrov to visit P, 5, 135 and to meet with *rs. Brinckerhoff
Thursday afternoon,

With wamm good wlshes,

Yours,

ccs Cole Luke Quinn
P. Smith

mlc - 34’ 000.00



